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DATE: December 3,2002 
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 

County by Knight Water Utility, Inc. 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 020746-W, Application service in Charlotte 

On July 17, 2002, an application for an original water certificate was filed on behalf of 
Knight Water Utility, Inc. (Knight). On December 2,2002, a Notice of Voluntary Dismissal was 
subsequently filed on behalf of Knight. 

Section 2.07(C)(S)(d), Administrative Procedures Manual, grants the Division of the 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (CCA) the authority to administratively close 
dockets where the applicant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading upon the joint recommendation 
of the OPR division and the Office of the General Counsel. 

Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the 
Commission regarding the filing, no request for refund of filing fee has been made, and 

taken. Therefore, staff jointly recommends that CCA hereby 


